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September 8, 1980,

Mr. Kelly Andrews,
7016 Montauk Drive,
Richmond, Virginia,
U.S.A.

23225

Dear Kelly,

While this has been a long time coming, I am happy to verify that you did,
in fact, pick up CHWO Radio, at 1250 on the AM band, on the morning of
February 13, 1978.

May I make a small correction for you, though: our ID's refer to us as
"Halton Radio"...i.e. "CHWO, 1250 in Halton". The actual station is located
in Oakville but we are the loczl voice for the area known as The Regional
Municipality of Halton (like county) of which Qakville is a part.

Thank you for your interest and good luck on future receptionsi

Yours truly,

ichael H. Caine
Vice-President



